DHAKA WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 25,2013

ADVERTISEMENT

NofeSTeEr T AT

=g AfEserEg Sy

wrety gy ¢ (g Iragienn EHEHTE
T, TS SE A Fro e
& eltfereroem S, carerEste

4 72 T2 T2 @ (213 972 23/2039/329

wifads 13 /on/203932

fcar e

Ty & efeTm TEaETa wEW effirem afdweras T TREEaEE mrerm fifiwem e ol

YT IPOHED GFe @ SR IR g a9ty o wghr fefare fmfafte e gaw
GETSTA FEE Gay pfefefas Arger et waae e ffire aee e aefastea e ore

JRETA iR qitest

YT coreT FIEEW, YEET
s Te-aia g/ 2 f2000/334 wifEd : S».ob.2050 42

mamﬁaamﬁammmﬁaﬁmﬁa e frapticea <,

AwTEEE, o, T, wﬁwﬁﬂﬁwwwﬁﬁmmﬁuw

SaaArgFAnT Feh ore Aerazags wadta wzam w1 T ) Ffese,

famrm wfm wasma =it o o faaifes o9 areaor fm awmss, Yoy
(TRAbTE (U3 (@, FW FEE (S Gl apraa om e S eeiem
T A A | WA%E WG T W s W doye s e 5 335

(et BfwT)
cereT @=toTes, Yo

The Baily Star 11
S, TEETeR SR TR
\ %ﬂ | A #{fer=, GBI

waiq i

fepferfre =& wromss awema sferst, @fa, orama EB=IA =M 2o0d0-2038%3 @ qurg y8 wFGEE

WA FAAENEE e AEERage A AT TSP WEWTeTitE et Te wavE Szaw
T AT |
3 EERIGEIEER] 3 | g =TT |

TS 3 | CTITET Sree, FILEITA*T “{feTl, BT |

9 HAeETESF AG Hhelae WaE, GAE, GF OF *TF G7aF (L e =),

{=]a]

WE ST =4l IR | . ﬂmﬂfﬂw,mﬁfﬁmﬁtﬁﬁlﬁ G, T AT, B
T ""W;‘;ﬁ;m :E T TS el aiowe! i i ok, Bl 8 | “nied T s | SO AEEAFIE 58 WEHTE AFR[AE TRAIE TS |
@ wrdE T 3 | ETY AMED (o8
0} wfE FESE S FFACOE | od (9F) | b (WF | F) @ @F Ay afamre wwe faw T : Wﬁ%}ﬂh
s v | ot The Chittagong Port Authority WL i | oe/2050-2038, STAH: 33-on-2050%t |
@& (FA- 8900-3UCX- NS weEfbeq  elfedifa Marine Department | TSI G ° kﬂ”;”'s” ﬁ;;“' sl @E(;}'?ﬁ“” L) BRI ?;:W' '”{H'!;
ueae-3E-350X33-598¢/- afére «IFTe 77 | R o SMBRTs Lo
1) e T < BRGS wa Amendment et s g fifers A ws e W
00 € 8o ¥ B3R S 4FTE 207 | : OO HWAE ¢ TENW AE R A (8) waeE
%) 2 TEA A W] AT T | Procurement of 01(one) No. Sea going Harbour Tug frfese e 3fm (5) vao eTme e sHiE TS e
03 AN GFTGHGH o) (&%) | v (ATF | BT A AT | Boat including necessary tools, accessories, spare TPFS (I-NCH/TRT GRS (%) TR fw FwF o2 (R)
=R 90 TS parts and related services against invitation for tender T SfSser e @R (O) T e e
@S (FF-800-0XA- No. DC/SLM/02(264) dated 19-08-2013 is hereby ab oMLl ks e, A2
¢890-2f9-250X33-9980/- ' . 5 WEAE a2 6 o g | CovITE i, AT AfeTl, BIST OF T Sl (FF W-950) |
ot e =1¢ ¢ fFaEEte AMENDEP Ias follows:- - Yo | WAO@ WIRTE 4 g | e g, AEETRe offeT, Gl SR A5 e AEe
S| SAMeeEE WW, e AW, Wre AW, eww @ gl oM, @ eied, 999 ltem of original tender Existing Amended as o T |
(do/vo/r0303%) Sifard v qeHE T20E wo qe7a, AfETaraT FErw/corar eifdfa cFog 9797 0 9979, which amended 3y | W e e 3 | 2@-ob-20y0f¥s e BT 1A |
femFITTe (@oTel, TeTel, €5 wfetrer g9z THE (oE o (fe7) o et TErEe Aonfie : 32 | veE fame TEeE O Y | 2 | 20-do-0defHE S SAEET AN 49 |
2 AR . . - ol S o Las_t date & time for | 29-09-2013 | 21-10-2013 il
W, wrerw ifesr=m g (oG g Z9FHE0 was @ A ﬂ'l'.'ﬂ'fi‘ﬂ"ﬂ'ﬁ e eEE, EE"mQ tender Y wEeE Tul madE ofEd € | 3| 35-3o-30vefyE 74 33,00 TG #TF |
feren wfee, aifaef® sa= (89 we1), eifer=m sfawed, FE AW TS, THCIE6, BIF I documents 5T
aadidhial Invitation for Tender 58 | WaTId (4FTE Ol § AW | 3| :5-do-2050fs 32,00 WOER WG HEFE HCWEAT B
A OFE YN T (TEET ST e NS b FmE [HO 99R HEEe @rrer ¢ ( @wﬁi;m—mmwlﬂ; @ﬂf?wm
SrsTeTa T TS Ft ST AT R TS A | P o 1 se | TSR wefEe faqad 3 ﬁmﬁzéﬂ;ﬁaﬂaéﬁéﬁgﬂmuu -
o IEfE ofian/eNTeE GUENTE FF oqwg Ay T STerfie i Sraveenad Ay Last date & time for | 30-09-2013 | 22-10-2013 ' ' 1
AT 405 S t . e W | FEd e faad LERT ] LERT R R VAT (T
ender closing at 1200 hrs. | at 1200 hrs. .
Ry b Invitation for Tender TR ST
¢ BIFaEe ETRE TUEY FSATET AT NG AL FA0S T | ( GEReE- | B WEHEeR 38 | 000/ (9F | €o,coo/- (UM | 039-3038 Y T
G e (e 2y e Aa-ag Gey Fe e fefare ety gEe (IFT) Sl. 18) o WIEDEE  WHARAE | Zed) G e B (g/38 #4®)
A1 @Y a3 RET &1 g few 0 o T | . Last date & time for | 30-09-2013 | 22-10-2013 AT HEETE |
b S G T R SR SR IR 4R 49 W T i o B cren 2 A tender opening at 1230 hrs. | at 1230 hrs do. T
] Eﬁ A 08 (5TH) BRPR GRHCHS @ e =i cpimmcera foweren rfere yo'x8" Mewem (Invitation for Tender () 4 VIR ST @SS piE (eiEs e @4 7 41 "The Public Procurement Act, 2006
vo | FTEIE mtf W%T Elﬁﬁ@ eIt Forcarst fafi Sprael <4t 2d (IFT) SI. 19) "The Public Procurement Rules-2008" crreia= «fapifers 2ra () wa<i@ Snaie 9w aies §res/(#i-
2 , 2 : — O e o A (2 e ), TareE =, S o, e ST o e = (o)
> W'@;WWW ST A AT A Sfeer T A w S @ || NB Al other terms & conditions of the tender fealfre W v BT S A (7) FETE G S AT O 7 G e v
33| =, wieeel W9 e ee v FEmfe qifen e ey 7a | schedule will remain UnﬂhaﬂgEd. weET qifes Ferg wTST Hewe Fra |
3O | FEAT (I TR AferarE e el qifen Fam e AEwer T | Capt. Nazmul Alam (s wefre T oA
L} mﬁ*ﬁmw DEpUt}' Conservator faf*i-q09¢03003y
e R B EES Chitt Port Authorit CowpeiTE offers) o (2 @ 54
Trery &A1Y € (A g ZAehen | agnng_ ort Authority AT - G SI2 (6T, e e
G2 (T ST SCAEITR B 2 Chittagong testioTe wiferst, vrast
fafe-oeae (o @fifersTee SfE, coreeTie Phone No.: 031-2510842 fre-oe o (FA-5993003 FIHS rodd o8
GD-3585 Fax No.: 88-031-2510888
L] = |
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh Government of the People’s GBI i F991T 8 2193 ﬁ'ﬂ-’l‘lﬁm
Prisons Directorate Republic of Bangladesh , , .
30/3, Umesh Datta Road, Bakshi Bazar, Dhaka-1211 Ministry of Information & Communication Technology Oﬂ:lce Of Executlve Englneer
anItatIOI'I for Re-Tender EANSDGGmb;"E;i?;f;ﬂ”E dDhaka-'lZﬂ? Field Maintenance Division-2
1. | Ministry Ministry of Home Affairs. PO g Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority
2. | Agency Prisons Directorate, Dhaka. Invitation for Tenders Darus Salam Road, Mirpur, Dhaka-1216
i- E: gmg z:flg nare '1“52132;‘“‘ General o Prisons, Prisons Directorate, Dhaka. 01 | Ministry/Division Ministry of Information & Phone: +880-2-9001740, 029002648, Cell: 01811-444136, E-mail: ee_fmd2@yahoo.com
5. Procuing oty dsic Dhoka i Conmicaton Tecnogy. _ S AR AR T AT [FT T R @ o P 9T
6. ::;[:tl?}trﬁgnt for - procurement  of As mentioned in SI No-26. Communication Technology. Memo No:- 46.113.424.00.00.333 Date: 17.09.2013
ey 03 | Procuring entity name | Secretary, MolCT. - K
f. Invitation Ref. No. 44.07.0000.021.01.001.13-754 = :
8. S:l: il 29-09-2013. I 04 | Invitation for Goods (Microbus). InVItatlon fOl' Ter'Idel'S
9. | Procurement method Open Tender Method (OTM). gg Eate e {233”]9!2']1?_ o e U  Ministry/Division Ministry of LGRDC, Local Government Division.
fgﬂ.!*'”ﬁi:“ﬁ““ﬂ!ﬁ’:f 3 — rocurement meto f.ffﬁ"?ﬂl g ele 2 | Agency Dhaka Water Supply and Sewerage Authority.
. udget & source of funds ; : . . . .
11 Deuglnpment partners Not applicable. 08 | Budget and source of | GoB 3 Procuring entity name Executive Engineer, FM Division-2, Dhaka WASA.
PARTICULAR INFORMATION funds 4 Procuring entity district Dhaka.
12. | Project/programme code Not applicable 09 | Tender package No. 03/2013-2014 FY., 5 Invitation for Tender for Works/Goods.
13. | Project/programme name Not applicable. 10 | Tender package name | Supply of Microbus. 6 | Date 17.09.2013.
S Ao menioned i SIRo 26 2T The — deadine - or | 28102013 at OT00pmi 7 gow| |- < NFORMATION
. Endaer package name 5 Mmenuonea in 0-£0. e gadiine or d AJupm, 1T gov .
16. | Tender publication date 22.09-2013, submission oftender | holiday the date should be | |- -rocurement method D e g MO LN
17. | Tender last selling date 06-10-13 during office hour. shifted to the next working day. EL R LA T
18. | Tender dropping date & time 07-10-13, Time: 10.00am to 12 noon. 13 | Tender submitting | i) The procuring entity's the 8 Budget and source of funds Revenue Budget of Dhaka WASA.
_19. | Tender opening date & time | 07-10-2013, Time: 12,30pm. places addresses of the primary places PARTICULAR INFORMATION
20. | Name & address of the office Prisons Directorate, 30/3, Umesh Datta Road, Bakshi is. Aftention: Joint Secretary Date Time
Bazar, Dhaka-1211. (Admin) Address: MoICT, E- -
Selling tender  document Prisons Directorate, 30/3, Umesh Datta Road, Bakshi 14/Y, BANSDOC Bhaban, 2 tanderies Is;ellmg Ll : 22101083 =R10.05.
(principal) Bazar, Dhaka-1211. Agargaon, Dhaka-1207 (At 10 | Tender closing date and time 23.10..1213 at 12.00 noon
Selling tender document (others) Prisons Directorate, 30/3, Umesh Datta Road, Bakshi Ground I‘jlﬂﬂr. Front of Room 11 | Tender opening date and time 23.10.2013 3.30pm (after receiving all
Bazar, Dhaka-1211. No.104)  Telephone-8181545 tenders from different points)
Receiving tender document é . Pris%nr? Eir1e§tit:\:[rate, 30/3, Umesh Datta Road, Bakshi Facsimile-8181565 12 | Name & address of the offices
235‘?".' . al?’.‘: e i B i) The procuring entity's the - Selling tender document (principal) | 1. Office of the Chief Accounts Officer, Accounts
. Divisional Commissioner's Office, Dhaka. addresses of the secondary Division. Dhaka WASA
3. Uhalk Bazar Model PS, Dhaka. laces is; Attention: Executive - BN, LA '
Opening tender document . | Prisons Directorate, 30/3, Umesh Datta Road, Bakshi Ei ector. Ban glade <h Com outer - Selling tender document (others) 2. Janata Bank, Kawran Bazar, Corporate Branch.
| | Bazar, D_hai-:a-m‘l_ Gnuncil1 BCC Bhaban 3. Agrani Bank, WASA Branch.
21._| Pre-tender meeting (optional) Not applicable. Agaraaon. Dhaka-1207 (At No conditions apply for sale, purchase or distribution of tender documents
INFORMATION FOR TENDERER gargadn, { - . . . —
22| Eliaibilitv of tenderer 1. Purchase receipt of tender document (original) Ground Floor, in front of Front - Receiving tender document 01. Office of the Executive Engineer, FM Division-2,
‘ e 4 Teuds fadhas :;"d for 2013-2014 ok Desk). Dhaka WASA, Darus Salam Road, Mirpur, Dhaka-
%l e ofe fmitad cr:rmpany,. s certificits  of 14 | Tender opening date | 28/10/2013 at 02.00pm, if govt 1216.
incorporation to be enclosed. and time holiday the date should be 02. Office of the DMD (O&M), 2nd Floor, Dhaka
4. Income tax clearance certificate for assessment year ] shifted to the next working day. WASA, 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Kawran
2012-2013. 15 | Name & address of the | Accounts Section, Room No:- Bazar. Dhaka-1215.
5. Bank solvency certificate issued after June '2013. office for selling tender | 105, Ministry of Information and - : : : , T
6. Vat registration certificate (up-to-date). document Communication Technology, E Opening tender document Eﬁﬂ;ﬂﬁhe EEE?UWERE”E";? . F%E'T'ig 12 énhaka
7. Experience certificate & others conditions as 14/Y, BANSDOC Bhaban, MR A 0E0, MEPUE, LAk :
mentioned in the tender document. Agargaon, Dhaka-1207. INFORMATION FOR TENDERER
23. | Brief descriptions of goods A, Jersley Pullover (deep green) 16 | Eligibility of tenderer Bonafide vehicle 13 | Eligibility of tenderer All requirements and terms & conditions will be stated
E: e (dabp e supplier/importer/manufacturer/ U | | intender documents. S
E t"“? %"“" (White) authorized dealer. 14 | Tender | Identification of lot Location Priceof | Tender | Completion
3 B?:nl::etmm 17 | Brief description of 21 5 {fiﬁiergg s]eaéed includ!ng reference tender security time
, — goods river, our) doors, engine document | (Taka)
24, S;Eficedescnptmns of related As mentioned in the tender document. capacity minimum 2600 CC Tk
25. | Price of tender document Tk. As mentioned in S| No. 26 E:;l:?ﬂdhusﬂew latest  model A 029/024 Procurement of Delivery Point: 505/- 11,500/- 25 days
26. | TENDER DESCRIPTIONS: 18 | Briet _descriot T The v hirl R S 200Amps Circuit Divisional Store,
[tem No. Description of Value of schedule Tender security Place of goods e Soelpii @ 8 YRR alall S v Breaker and FMD-2 Dhaka
related services converted into CNG-cum petrol/ '
(Individual) goods (non-refundable) (refundable) supply , P C Ferul WASA
onnectors (Ferul) etc.
A Jersey Pullover 750/- 44,300 Prisons Centra oclan at tanderer's own cost. o
(doep green) Depot 19 | Price  of  tender | Tk 2000.00 (two thousand) in B 031/025 | Procurement of Goods [E!glljfery Point: 515/- 12,000/~ | 25days
B Sari . (deep 7501- 8 400/- g document (Tk) cash (non-refundable). for Breakdown Works. | Divisional Store,
green) Depot 20 | Lot | Identification | Location | Tender | Completion FMD-2, Dhaka
C. Long  Cloth 750/- 45,000/- Prisons Central No. of lot securty | timein WASA
(White) Depot amount weeks/ C 032/026 | Procurement of Power | Delivery Point: 510/- 11,000/~ | 20 days
D. Lock 90mm 750/- 28,000/- Prisons Central (Tk) months Capacitor and PFC | Divisional Store,
Depot 1| Supplyof | Dhaka Tk As per Relay for PFI Plant. | FMD-2, Dhaka
E. Blanket 750/- 3,96,000/- Prisons Central Microbus 90,000/~ |  tender WASA
Depot documents
PROCURING ENTITY DETAILS 21 | Designation, Joint Secretary (Admin), Room No-203, PROCURING E"TITTIDETMLS .
27. | Name of official inviting tender - | Iqbal Kabir Chowdhury address & | Ministry of Information and 15 | Name of official inviting tender Md. Wahidul Islam Murad.
28. | Designation of official inviting tender : | Asstt. Inspector General of Prisons (Finance). contact details | Communication Technology, ~E-14/Y, | | 16 | Designation of official inviting tender | Executive Engineer.
29. | Address of official inviting tender Prisons Directorate, 30/3, Umesh Datta Road, of  official | BANSDOC Bhaban, Agargaon, Dhaka- 17 | Address of official inviting tender FM Division-2, Dhaka WASA, Darus Salam Road,
Bakshi Bazar, Dhaka-1211. inviting tender | 1207, Phone: 028181545, Fax: -
C f offi = 028181565 Mirpur, Dhaka-1216.
30. ontact details of official inviting tender Telephone No- 7300514 : . : : . 1 nt tails of official invitin 174
31. | Supplier(s) is/are not eligible to participate this tender procedure who fails to complete contract/order 22 | (i) The procuring entity reserves the right to reject any or all e E?‘h d:ﬂ xalavial: Siask 1ng)) Sz
(fully or partly) awarded by Prisons Directorate in the year of 2012-2013 or earlier. tenders or tender proceedings. ‘ | . . : . :
32. | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject all tenders without assigning any reason (i) Notification of award shall be given after getting 19 | The procuring entity reserves the right to reject all the tenders or annul the tender proceedings.
whatsoever. financial approval from the Finance Division Md. Wahidul Islam Murad
Asstt. Inspector General of Prisons (Finance) Muhommad Moshiur Rahman WASA-PI-397/2013 Executive Engineer
GD-3580 For Inspector General of Prisons GD-3577 Senior Assistant Secretary (Admin-3) GD-3543 FM Division-2, Dhaka WASA




